July 27, 1965

upy
&&c./////,,,
!ommanding Officer

Farl N.A.D,, New Jersey

Dear Sirs
I have recently acquired the former NINI BATTERY SITE INSTALLATION
No. 4461 in the Township of Middletown adjacient to Zarl,

At the moment the only road to which this property is accessable
is Normandy Road at a point just a few feet from South Gate, This particular
road has just been sealed off with a wire fense,

The sealing off of this road is a cause of undue hardship to ne.
I am for this reason requesting a tewporary favor. Namely that the portion
of the fense below the South Gate he restored and a gate be installed in
place of the fense recently installed across the only road now leading %o
my propertye

I am willing to bear the expsgse.for this.and be‘responsible that
the gate in question -~ the one I propose be installed -~ be secured at all
times, This privelege, if granted, would only be on a_teﬁporary basis and

I can give every assurance that there will never be any abuse of it,

Yours ©






